



NOTICE

Disruption in Service

There is currently a planned service disruption. The estimated time of the service disruption will be:

From: September 11, 2025	To: October 3 rd , 2025
The disruption includes: The Town of Gananoque in conjunction with the Portage Power has commissioned Ross & Anglin group to complete structural repairs to the umbrella adjacent to 10 king st next to susan push, this will include draining the sluiceway and removing the umbrella structure and storing it until much needed concrete and steel beams structural work is completed on the sluiceway and under the umbrella structure. Once completed they will reinstall the umbrella structure. Portage power will be installing a hydraulic rake to assist with future sluiceway cleaning. This work is expected to last approximately 4wks	

On behalf of the Town of Gananoque and Portage Power, we would like to thank you for your patience while we complete these need repairs....

Contact:

Robert Kennedy
Parks and Facilities Superintendent
facilities@gananoque.ca or
613-382-2149 ext. 1411